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From: Moore, Stephen

To: Porter Kate (CCP)

Cc: Ryan, Damien; Hutchinson, Peter; McCutcheon, Joanne; Hepper, Fiona; Gemma.Cook@fco.gov.uk; Ireland
Rebecca [FCO GSI UKREP Brussels

Subject: RE: Renewable Heat Initiative - NI scheme State Aid notification

Date: 12 January 2012 09:27:28
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Kate

Many thanks. We do understand the position but since GB has already launched its RHI, we can't be
seen to be lagging too far behind and there has already been some adverse comments and AQWSs in
relation to this. Therefore, if there are any opportunities we can seize to push this along, we are keen
to take them.

Regards

Stephen

Stephen Moore

European Support Unit

Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment
Netherleigh

Massey Avenue

Belfast, BT4 2JP

Tel: 028 9052 9415 (ext: 29415)

Textphone: 028 9052 9304

Web: www.detini.gov.uk
www.ni2012.com

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Porter Kate (CCP) [mailto:Kate.Porter@bis.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: 11 January 2012 17:19

To:  Moore Stephen (); Gemma.Cook@fco.gov.uk; Ireland Rebecca [FCO GSI UKREP Brussels]
Cc: Ryan, Damien; Hutchinson, Peter; McCutcheon, Joanne; Hepper, Fiona

Subject: RE: Renewable Heat Initiative - NI scheme State Aid notification

Stephen,

Rebecca is looking after this one | believe. Please note that the Commission will
have only had a few working days since you submitted this, so | think it is probably
not appropriate to push them on this just yet.

Kate

From: Moore, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Moore@detini.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 January 2012 16:50

To: Gemma.Cook@fco.gov.uk

Cc: Porter Kate (CCP); Ryan, Damien; Hutchinson, Peter; McCutcheon, Joanne; Hepper, Fiona
Subject: Renewable Heat Initiative - NI scheme State Aid notification

Gemma

| appreciate that the UK has a lot of environmental cases in the system at present, but we would
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be keen to get build up some momentum on our Renewable Heat Initiative notification.
Any word yet?

If it would help, | will be over in Brussels on Wed 8th and Thur 9th Feb for the Regional Aid
multilateral and | might be able to fit in a short meeting with the casehandlers.

Happy to discuss.

Stephen

Stephen Moore

European Support Unit

Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment
Netherleigh

Massey Avenue

Belfast, BT4 2JP

Tel: 028 9052 9415 (ext: 29415)

Textphone: 028 9052 9304

Web: www.detini.gov.uk
<< OLE Object: Picture (Metafile) >>

www.ni2012.com

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Moore, Stephen

Sent: 21 December 2011 12:21

To: 'Porter Kate (CCP)'

Cc: Carr, Paul; Ryan, Damien; Hepper, Fiona; Hutchinson, Peter; McCutcheon, Joanne

Subject: TRIM: RE: Renewable Heat Initiative - NI scheme State Aid notification
Kate

Many thanks

Stephen

Stephen Moore

European Support Unit

Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment
Netherleigh

Massey Avenue

Belfast, BT4 2JP

Tel: 028 9052 9415 (ext: 29415)

Textphone: 028 9052 9304

Web: www.detini.gov.uk

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Porter Kate (CCP) [mailto:Kate.Porter@bis.gsi.gov.uk
Sent: 21 December 2011 12:20

To: Moore Stephen ()
Cc:  Carr, Paul; Ryan, Damien; Hepper, Fiona; Hutchinson, Peter; McCutcheon, Joanne
Subject: RE: Renewable Heat Initiative - NI scheme State Aid notification
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Gemma's validated these now, so we should get an acknowledgement soon.

She informs me that there was an "invest NI development fund" GBER form
which has also been done now.

Kate





